

Zoran Glisovic

zoranglisovic.la@gmail.com • Los Angeles, CA 90025 • 310.773.1018
www.zoranglisovic.com • www.imdb.me/zoranglisovic

Objectives

Senior Nuke Compositor with in-depth understanding of artistic and technical areas of post-production and visual effects for film and television industry. Over 10 years of digital compositing experience with diverse skill set in problem solving, photo-realistic effects, photography, balance, color, structure, and detail.

Experience

FuseFX | Sherman Oaks, CA 91411
Senior Nuke Compositor August 2014 – present

Rhythm & Hues Studios | El Segundo, CA 90245
Senior Nuke Compositor July 2014 – August 2014

Method Studios | Santa Monica, CA 90404
Nuke Compositor May 2014 – July 2014

FuseFX | Burbank, CA 91506
Nuke Compositor April 2014 – May 2014

The Graphic Film Company / Simon West Production | Los Angeles, CA 90068
Senior Nuke Compositor December 2013 – March 2014

Rhythm & Hues Studios | El Segundo, CA 90245
Compositor August 2010 – April 2013

Skills

- Multi-pass Compositing, Stereo Compositing, Deep Compositing, 3D Camera Projection, Color Correction, Keying, Roto/Paint, Match Move/Tracking
- Software: Nuke, Mocha, After Effects, Photoshop, SynthEyes
- Linux, Mac OS, Windows

Education and Training

Santa Monica College, California
AA Degree in Film

- Graduated with Honors, Phi Theta Kappa
- Digital Compositing
- Digital Video Editing

UCLA Extension, California

- Pre-Production and Production for Film and Television

Zoran Glisovic

zoranglisovic.la@gmail.com • Los Angeles, CA 90025 • 310.773.1018
www.zoranglisovic.com • www.imdb.me/zoranglisovic

TV Projects

Over 60 television shows from major studios, including:

- 2014 – 2020 Agents of S.H.I.E.L.D.
 - 91 episodes
- 2020 Loki
 - 3 episodes
- 2018 – 2020 9-1-1
 - 7 episodes
- 2015 - 2019 Empire
 - 5 episodes
- 2017 – 2018 Runaways
 - 9 episodes
- 2019 Queen of the South
 - 7 episodes

Film Projects

- 2020 The Boys in the Band (FuseFX)
- 2019 Deadwood: The Movie (FuseFX)
- 2016 The Purge: Election Year (FuseFX)
- 2014 Guardians of the Galaxy (Method Studios)
- 2014 Night of the Living Dead: Origins 3D (The Graphic Film Company)
- 2013 Percy Jackson: Sea of Monsters (Rhythm & Hues Studios)
- 2012 Life of Pi (Rhythm & Hues Studios)
- 2012 Big Miracle (Rhythm & Hues Studios)
- 2011 Alvin and the Chipmunks: Chipwrecked (Rhythm & Hues Studios)
- 2011 Mr. Popper's Penguins (Rhythm & Hues Studios)
- 2011 Hop (Rhythm & Hues Studios)